

Timber Trail PTO MINUTES – October 7th, 2019

Approval of September Minutes – Kliewer and Lamb

President Report – Amanda/Kimberly

Thank you to Erika and Page for the Mother Son Kickball tourney, Claire and Nici for the Move-a-Thon fundraiser and Amy B. and Leah for working on the new web development program for the TTE website.

Important Dates:

Halloween Bingo: October 24

Halloween Class parties: October 31

Moms Night Out - Paint a Sign- night: November 14

SAC Meeting: December 12th at 5:00

Red Envelope Staff Donations: December

Principal Report – Michele Radke

Ms. Killian has taken a new job and Mrs. Bove will be the new librarian starting in January. Volunteers will be needed to help through the end of year. Please let us know if you are interested in helping.

TTE BASE program will be holding a Boys Night Out November 8th and coming soon a Parents Night Out.

SAC meeting was held 10/3. Nine attendees. Topics discussed: CMAS scores and unified improvement plan.

Shade structure was approved and now dependent on the weather. The 14x18 structure will be placed behind the spirit rock. Further decisions on tables that will go under the structure will be discussed shortly.

Daddy Daughter Dance will be February 8th.

School board elections are on the ballot for November. Three seats are available and two candidates are running for each seat.

Web – Amy Ball –The TTE PTO website is ready to launch on Friday 10/11. Timbertrailparents.org. An email will be sent out with a reminder to parents that they will need to re-register on the new site.

Treasurer – Amy Griffin – The budget is posted on the website. Current balance is \$33k.

King Soopers Card - There is a new contest for the classroom that has the most parents signed up for the King Soopers Card. The winning class will receive a pizza party. You must email a screen shot of your account, even if you are currently signed up. Please see the flyer in Thursdays folder for more information.

Volunteers – Philanthropy and Community events positions are open.

SAC – Nici Mahen – Nici is the PTO/SAC committee representative.

Battle of the Books – Chelsea Nielson – Battle of the Books is running well.

Move-a-Thon – Claire/Nici – Please provide any and all feedback on this year’s MAT.

Red Envelope – Andrea Lamb – Since the website is new and not set-up to collect this type of information, we will be requiring forms to be handwritten. This will require more volunteers to administer the program. The first meeting will be November 10th after the PTO meeting. Collection will begin after Thanksgiving.

Staff Appreciation – Lindsey Gertz – Conference week is November 4th. We will be providing a snack bar in the lounge. Volunteers and donations will be requested.

Leah Enquist had a question about Landsharks or a running club. We have looked into this in the past but did not have a coach to lead. Follow up on potential coaches are in the works.

Attendees:

Jolene Richardson	Lindsey Gertz	Cassandra Haney	Paige Sanford
Amy Griffin	Andrea Lamb	Tamara Parker	Kelly Maxam
Nici Mahen	Claire Bryant	Amanda Quam	Leah Enquist
Chelsea Nielsen	Kimberly McCarthy	Anna Miner	Jen Kliewer
Jill Alexander	Mandy Winslow	Amy Ball	